
From: Keith Ban
To: Johnson, Kevin - Bright Canyon Energy
Cc: Grid Interconnections; Customer Interconnections
Subject: ACTION REQUIRED: QC11-WDT1582 BCE Los Alamitos 1-WDT1583 BCE Los Alamitos 2- -TP Deliverability Allocation Results
Date: Sunday, March 14, 2021 2:58:17 PM

***CAUTION*** ***CAUTION*** ***CAUTION***
This e-mail is from an EXTERNAL address (prvs=70000e2de=Keith.Ban@sce.com). DO NOT click on links or open attachments unless
you trust the sender and know the content is safe. If you suspect this message to be phishing, please report it to the APS Cyber Defense
Center at ACDC@aps.com.

Hello Kevin,
 
The TP Deliverability allocation process for 2021 has been completed. The subject projects received the following allocation:
 
 

Project WDT1582 BCE Los Alamitos 1
Project Net MWs 10.0 MW
Requested Deliverability FCDS
TP Deliverability allocation % 100%

 
Project WDT1583 BCE Los Alamitos 2
Project Net MWs 10.0 MW
Requested Deliverability FCDS
TP Deliverability allocation % 100%

 

 
 
IMPORTANT: CAISO Tariff Appendix DD, Section 8.9.8 requires that you complete and return the
Deliverability – IC Options document to SCE (me –
Keith.Ban@sce.com) and cc Grid.Interconnections@sce.com
 within 7 calendar days of this notification/e-mail, no later than 3/21/2021.

The options form is available here:http://www.caiso.com/Documents/DeliverabilityAllocationCustomerOptionsForm.doc
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  Thank you, Kevin.
 
 
 
 
 
 
Keith J. Ban
Southern California Edison Company
Transmission and Distribution Business Unit
Grid Interconnection and Contract Development
2244 Walnut Grove Avenue
Rosemead, CA 91770
Quad 4C 466L, G.O.1
Telephone:  626-302-3178/Pax: 23178
Email:  keith.ban@sce.com
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